SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES July 17, 2001

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Wendy Carter, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Paul L'Heureux, Terry Lowell, Russ Lowell, Deari Look, Laurie Peterson, Diane Seehagen, Deb Wentworth, Dave Benton, Fred Fay.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Public Hearing for the Eagles liquor license. Mrs. Laurie Peterson addressed the committee and registered opposition to this license on behalf of the Peterson family. Willis had spoken to law enforcement authorities and determined that there have been no traffic incidents involving Eagles members. Paul L'Heureux spoke in favor of the license and indicated that the Eagles have greatly reduced their membership. Some members are allowed on the premises but are not allowed to imbibe in drink. They have 2 bartenders who have completed the state course on responsible bar management and two other bartenders who will be taking the class when it is offered again. He further stated that the club has closed on snowy days or days when schools have closed. Drink limits are still enforced. Diane Seehagen addresses the fact that there are several establishments which serve or sell liquor in a 2 to 3 mile stretch from the Eagles area.

Bob moved to approve the renewal of the liquor application. Willis seconded Vote: 2-0-0. This public hearing closed at 7:13 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Selectmen voted to approve the following positions:

Scott Birkemose Deputy Chief Mark Sanders Deputy Chief

David Benton Road Review and Safety Committee

Buddy Stearns Safety Committee Buddy Knight Road Review

- 2. Taylor House-- Deb Wentworth reported that the committee met last Thursday and determined that more information was needed regarding the painting of the Taylor House. Requested another week and will be put on the agenda for the next Selectmen's meeting.
- 3. It was requested that the Road Review Committee get cost information regarding sidewalk plowing and repair along West Road and Route 202. West Road is imperative as this is where students walk on snowy days.
 - 4. More members are needed on the Road Review Committee.

- 5. Pam L'Heureux reported that the Federal 404 Hazard Mitigation Project funds are available. She requested to work with the Road Review Committee, Dave Benton and Fred Fay regarding the use of these monies and to complete an application.
- 6. The City of Biddeford sent a letter to all towns in York County asking them to consider withholding county taxes due to the increase of 65% in county taxes. There will be a meeting at the Biddeford City Hall on Thursday, August 2.
- 7. Our officer David Chauvette is on duty and highly visible. There have been 296 cases reported to the Sheriff for the month of June. Note that of these have been traffic situations.
- 8. Public Safety Committee needs 1 more member.
- 9. The application for Russ Lowell to serve on the Old Home Days Committee has been accepted.

PUBLIC HEARING 7:30 To permit a automobile graveyard and/or junkyard for Robert and Ruth Jones on Route 202/4 in South Waterboro and Danny Laskey on Goodwin Mills Road in South Waterboro. No objections were presented. Bob motioned to approve the junkyard permits. Willis seconded. Vote:2-0-0.

OLD BUSINESS

- Discussion of a \$2.00 fee for stickers. A policy for renters was discussed but nothing decided. Nancy mentioned that one day stickers have been used for contractors in the past and could be considered.
- 2. RWS should be responsible for new signage at the silver bullets.
- 3. Suggested that a sign also be placed at the entrance to the transfer station warning that stickers will be issued.
- 4. Bob moved that: RWS provide new signs at silver bullets, Recycling committee meet with the Selectmen next Tuesday (7/24) and that a Public Hearing be held for possible change at the Transfer Station and solid waste site. Willis seconded. Vote: 2-0-0.
- 5. Much discussion concerning the placement of the sticker on the windshield.

SELECTMEN'S ASSISTANT

- 1. Tom Cyr will be here Friday to evaluate television wiring for the new building.
 - 2. TRIO will be working with the Tax Collector on July 23.
 - 3. A list of lots is being prepared for auction.

Minutes for 6/26, Council Meting for 6/26 and Minutes for 7/10 were read approved and signed.

The Selectmen adjourned this part of their meeting at 8:15 to go into Executive Session.

SIGNED:

- Appointment papers
 Permit for auto graveyards

APPROVED